DEVELOPMENT OF THE VILLAGE, PART 10
ACROSS KENDAL ROAD.

The plot across Kendal Road from Reunion was leased in 1896 by Allan Bruce and the next one along to the lane leading down to Aquithie Road was leased by his nephew, James Chalmers and his wife Charlotte Cheves. They proceeded to build a semi-detached property, Allan's one being called Allanvale and James' one Chapel Cottage. The names were eventually changed to Sunnymede and Balfour Cottage.
The other corner site at the junction was leased, in 1879, by John Buchan, house carpenter, Grant Lodge, Blairdaff.  The Buchans traded for many years in Monymusk and were a firm of considerable repute.  
The plot of land extended 104 feet (31.7m) along Paradise Road, 167 feet (50.9m) on Kendal Road, 65 feet 4 inches (19.9m) along the lane  at the top and 163 feet 6 inches (49.84m) on the north side. Two properties were built facing on to Paradise Road, initially known as Buchan's Buildings but for long named Prospect Cottage and Gladstone Cottage, each property housing four tenants.  The site was later subdivided and the property known as Arthurseat was built facing on to Kendal Road.
The plot of land immediately to the north of Buchan's land was leased in 1882 by Robert Cheves who built Alexandria Cottage – a semi-detached property originally housing six tenants.  Robert Cheves also leased the next plot of land in 1891 and built Glengalder for his own residence.
In 1898 two sett makers, George Ewen and George Morgan, returned from their travels in America and leased the next two plots and proceeded to build two properties for their own use – Kimberley and Santa Rosa.

The ground on which Hazel Cottage stands was leased in 1899 by Alexander Sim, jr, a mason.

In 1896 William Melvin and his wife Jane Carnie leased the plot of land to the north of the lane leading from Paradise Road to Aquithie Road and erected the property called Tantallon which housed four tenants, including himself.  William Melvin purchased Salisbury Cottage from James Chalmers in 1901 and moved into it.  It remained in the Melvin family for more than seventy years, the last two occupants being daughters of William, Annie and Margaret, both long serving teachers at Kemnay School. 
